
2/3/2011 9:14:31 PM 
RE: ncetr 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

AT F 

Thank you; ATF LA And Isincerely apologize for all of the drama.A I should not have a€cehotlineda€ that 
message fbi'l-Arai-d to you.A Truth is, I should not have hotlined your message to him either.A The 
Grassley issue is just consuming my life at the moment.A But that is no excuse.A One of the things I 
get paid for is to insulate (take the heat) for you guys on stuff like this and to also identify issues that my 
draw the ire of our Congressional Overlords.A You and your team do an excellent job and deserve 
better.A I promise to try to do a better job. Thanks again for your help and have a great day. 

. ATF  . . 	 . 

. 	 . 

, 	 . 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

From, 	ATF  
SentLibursdav....februarx 03, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: ATF cc 
Subject: FW: ncetr 

ATF 

DP 
ATF 

(202) 648-7743 

DOJ-FF-23405 



From[  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: 	ATF Cci 
Subjett: Rh: ncett 

ATF L._ 

What did you send this Congressional professional? May I see the outgoing? 

Oh if he wants to discuss body parts Ia€Tiv'm in room 4S-I34. 

ATF 

Chief, Budget Execution 

AT F 

From:: ATF : 
Sent: Tricirstrn;1--615fOry 03, 2011 11:02 AM 
To: : 	 . 
Cc: 

 

Su Iterr: -  mA7: -mar - - - - - - - — 

ATF 	;working on this or is he tied up in a meeting? Can u track him down if he's on something else? We need to turn this 
Larouna-ra-sr:'  
Thx, 

ATF 

******* 

DOJ-FF-23406 



NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

-: Fron 	 i 
To: , 	AT F 	

i 
i 
i i Cc:, 	 i 
i 

Sent: Thu Feb 03 10:50:26 2011 
Subject: Fw: ncetr 

:ATF 
Please simplify our answer and take care of this ASAP. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

i 
i  

From 	ATF 	1 
i 

l 	 i i ._. 

Cc: 1 	AT F 	i 
i 
i 
i 

SpnL 	 _i 

Subject: FW: ncetr 

Can you help here? See email chain below. 

DP 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF • hobile2) 

ffice) L._ 

ATF !fax) 

D P 

DOJ-FF-23407 



From: Sutton, Goodloe (Appropriations) [mailto:Goodloe_Sutton©appro.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, February_ 03, 2011 10:38 AM 
To: Ri 	ATF 

Looking at this now, they gave me some chart that has construction in the $40 million range. Yet heâ€TM5  saying 
that the $35 million is too high. 

All I wanted was someone to help me fill in the short sentences I gave and maybe add a something brief. I appreciate 
the info but this makes me want to chop all of yalls balls off as it didnâ€TMt answer anything. I asked for the time 
and someone gave me a watch factory with all the surrounding property and towns. 

From: 	 ATF 
Sent: VIlizunc-sua y7 -cc UT utriy 	 zrg r-r-1- 
To: Sutton, Goodloe (Appropriations) 
Subject: Fw: ncetr 
Importance: High 

On my BB so I can't open. Hope this helps. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

Fronl 
To: Fi 
Cc: gi  
Sent 
Subj:GT.MT-1-0V7TTCCO-- 

AT F 

The attached contains the answers to the Goodloe questions on NCETR. The $35 M estimate is very high so I 
included history on NCETR to show we were never near that level. With payroll and a small construction piece we 
are at $10.7 M across the Bureau for 2011 and 14 NCETR employees on board. 

Building occupancy was November 2010 but we have been operating at Huntsville since 2008. 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-23408 



, : 	ATF . 	 : 

'Chief; Biid -0i EXeCtiiion 

( 	

: 

AT F i _. 	 : : 
0 PATF 

Front ' ATF : 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 3:02 PM 
To:: 	 i 
Cc:I 	ATF 	

i 
i 
i 
i 

subjearrvvracetr.------- 

	

. 	
- 

	

 
From: 	ATF 	. 

. 

	

L 	 . 
Sent: WednesdayFebruary 02, 2011 2:58 PM 	 . 
To: :  

Cc:  
Subjett - FW: ncetr 

Need this ASAP. Thanks. 

* * * * * * * 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Sutton, Goodloe (Appropriations) 
To: Sutton, Goodloe (Appropriations) n 	ATF 	i 

i 

Sent: Wed Feb 02 14:55:38 2011  
Subject: RE: ncetr 

Also how many employed. 

From: Sutton, Goodloe (Appropriations) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: 'F. _ 	 ATF 

DOJ-FF-23409 



Can you fill in the blanks for me on this for NCETR? I want to say $35 million but I could be wrong. 

XXXX dollars were appropriated NCETR which opened on XXX date. Then two very brief sentences on what it 
does and who it trains. 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled 
Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

DOJ-FF-23410 
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